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I 74l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
i DA B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

3 TEMASEK AVENLUE

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Ref : CS/GANMEBO01ETS/KID

AT

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 31-01-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code : GAl
T Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJP 1151M Veh. Inspected SHB 7620J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 30/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5, General Information
Accident Date  28/01/2018 Inspection Date atiot/2018

Survey held at

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63

SINGAPQORE 562111

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January, 2018 5:54 PM

To: candy.kong@transcab.com.sg

Ce: LKK Assignments

Subject: RE: SHB7620) v SJP1151M (GA), DOA 28.012018 - survey request
Attachments: img-130115509-0001 pdf

Copying in LKK
Attached estimates

————— Original Message----—

From: Tan, Rachel

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 5:54 PM

To: 'candy.kong@transcab.com.sg' <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: SHB7620J v SJP1151M (GA), DOA 28.012018 - survey request

Without Prejudice

Dear Candy
We will arrange for LKK to conduct PRS.

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment to conduct Pre-repair inspection on a without prejudice basis, thank you.

Our insured has not reported accident,
Regards
Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Candy Kong [mailto:candy.kong@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY YOUR VEHICLE SJP1151M, DOA 28.012018, OUR VEHICLE SHB7620)
Dear all ,

Please arrange for survey as below :

5JP1151M - 28.01.2018 at 1700Hrs - SHBE7620)

Our lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.

Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate."



This & Rdgs
Candy Kong
Claims Service Assistant

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing
deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended
solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution,

or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:
Owner I1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

Company

3878K

SHB7620)
Yes

29 Jan 2018
CHEVROLET

EPICA 2.0DSL AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
TUREO

Red

2011

Z2051450939K
KL1LAGFRIBBO78263
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$14,281.00

15 May 2012

15 May 2012

0

$14.,281.00

Yes
14 May 2020

$9.996.00

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By Publ icBeforeDereglnput?’FUNCTI...

29/1/2018



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 2 of 2

COE Expiry Date: 14 May 2020

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 8

PQP Paid: $46,077.00

COE Rebate Amount: $13,191.00

Total Rebate Amount: $23,187.00

Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be
de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable),
whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Jan 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTL...  29/1/2018



MTCS 803061 | Trans-Cab Senicas Fh Lid - HQ

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20017018 14:07
SLRMITTED BY: Candy Kong Wal Kum

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plzase rapon ::urrcm& the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

o This Form must be complated by the

Polieyholder andlor the Suthorised Driver,

1. Information providad must be as rulhful and accurale as possibie. Any wilful misrepresentation or wilholding of rnaterial facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy abikty.

4 The ksaue and acceplance of this Farm by insuranca compan!

as is not an admission of palicy lability on e part of the insurance companias

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. Thiss reporl will be forwanded by the insurers o
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee,

T the GlA Records Management Centre establishad by tha General Insurance Assockation of Singagore [GllA) for
ba made available wpan appicalion by interested paries.

7. By the Indgement of this report o the insurers, you hersby consent 1o the archiving of ths report at the canire and lo copees of the report being made avallabie

afaresaid,

Dale Of Report

Date OF Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Allernative Phang No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modsl

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance paolicy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleel Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Qecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Numb-ar

Fax NMumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
29/01/2018 14:07
28/01/2018 17:00
TEE SLIP ROAD TOWARDS PASIR RIS DRIVE 8
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHBTE20J

TRAMNS-CAB SERVICES FTELTD
200303878K
CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.5G

OFFICE-62866666

CHEVROLET
EPICA-2.0 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAX]

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VPX/P1680520

KOH SWEE HOCK
515419184

18/08/1962

OUTDOOR

06/10/1985

32 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96606029

NOEMAIL
Page 1 of 12



BLK 354 CLEMENTI AVE 2
#04-249

Postcoda 120354

Address

VWas driver an employee of the Insured's Company MO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Canditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been appmacr}ed by uphnuwn_persnn{s] NO

solicitingloffering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Paszenger 1 MAME: LAY MUI - 97818592

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

On 28.01.2018 at about 1700hours, | was travelling straight slowly on the extremea left lane along TPE slip road lowards Pasir Ris
Drive 8 when vehicie in front of me made a stop so | followed suit, Suddenly | fell an impact. Vehicle B(S.JP1151M) had hit onto
my taxi's rear portion

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
VWas there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Wehicle Registration Number SJP1151M

vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

‘ehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name

Paga 2 of 12



mature Of Damage
No. Of Pagsenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Please report corcectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Form must be e the Policyhalder an Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must be as M@Lﬁ Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

2. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pelicy liakility on the part of the insurance
companies.

§. The report will be forwarded by the insurars of the G1A Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapere [GIA] for archiving and that coples of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the ladgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made evailable aforesald,

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA])
| understand, acknowledge, sgree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfar process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer {callectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Parsonal Infarmation to &ll insurer{s) who have imsured vehicla|s) invalved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vahiclels) invalved in this accident shall be eollectively refarred te as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ awyers/law firms, the
tonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the pu rpase(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and{or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the ciaims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{i1] investigating the accident and/ar my clalms;
{iil} earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respending to ary anguiries by me;

[iv} administering my claims [Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, inwolces, reports or notices 1o me,
whith eoutd involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about defivery of the same a5 well as on the
extarnal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[vw} complying with applicable law in sdministering, processing, handling anc/or dealing with my clairms. |collectively the
“Purposes”)
{o) &l insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this arcident and the Insurers’ lewyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to colbect, use, discose and/or process my Parsanal information fer one ar more of the above Purposes; and

{c) vy Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents|including their tawryers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(¢} my Personal Information will alsa be collected and used ta compile clsims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
imvestigation and management In present and all future claims.

{e} the information se collected under (d] above may be shared J disclozed:

{i} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating. investigating, controlling of managing fraud,
regulators, faw enforcoment and government agancias as reasonably required for the purposes stated, of

{ii} for complying with requiremants under any regulations, laws or court arders.

Palicyholder's Signature -I.'.Jriwf's‘ﬁlm:!{urt Reporting Cantre Persannels Signature
Date & Time: (F driver is nat the policyholder) Hame:
Date & Time: MWRIC/FIN No.:
SPATE LRt 1 T T 3 T ) !

Page 4 of 12



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

sz soe  othada & pe  Eapot

DECLARATION
/e declare the foregeing particulars are true in avery respect.

Vs

=

Policyhobder’s Signature Driver's Slg:fatﬁ're Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {#f driver 1s nat the policyhaider) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na.:

SEARIAE SkELchMRnEm

Page 5of 12



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST63 SINGAPORE 569111
TEL NO. 6287 6666 FAX NO. 6257 1330

CO/GST REG NO. 201019626G

SHB7620J -

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :

PART

1 Rear Bumper
1 Rear Bumper Beam
1 Rear Bumper Centre Absorber
1 Rear Bumper Side Retainer RH
1 Rear Bumper Side Retainer LH
1 Rear Bumper Reflectors RH
1 Rear Bumper Reflectors LH
1 Rear Bumper Tow Hook Cover
1 Rear End Panel Quter
1 Rear End Panel Inner Trim
1 Bootlid
1 Bootlid inner trim board
1 Bootlid Weatherstrip
1 Bootlid Lock - Top
15 1 Bootlid CHEVROLET' Badge
1 Bootlid Logo
1 Bootlid 'EPICA LT Badge
1 Bootlid Reflector Centre
1 Bootlid Reflector RH
1 Bootlid Reflector LH
1 Bootlid Hinge RH
1 Bootlid Hinge LH
1 Rear Tail Lamp RH
1 Rear Tail Lamp Panel RH
1 Rear Tail Lamp LH
1 Rear Tail Lamp Panel LH
1 Rear Exhaust Box (Muffler A-EXH,RR)
1 Rear Fender RH
1 Rear Fender Inner Trim RH
1 Rear Fender LH

AAD1801-305

ey /"Wéﬁ,.,ﬁ;_,
//ﬁ,?, Q1757

SHB7620] - CANDY
KL1LA69R]BB078263
CHEVROLET
EPICA 2.0

25

H'PE.F‘-EJF:U'}d"fmﬁﬁ%ﬂuﬁzﬁkﬂ‘f}%ﬁm%‘aﬂrﬁnﬁﬁﬂ“m*m%ﬁiﬁﬁﬁiﬂ'.ﬂ":F.-{:F"..ﬂ

01.2018

(et Pre~on

LIST

Pellemy 120000 —

77
S

S

23994
260.00
68.76

S 68.76

S
L
I's
M
L
1
Lt
S
1
A

2T 1,110.00
41 1,145.00

P

/T 1,145.00_

119.74
119.74

93.00
623.76
263.84
973.00
400.00
344.28
466.56
12062 ) X
138.84
119.84
217.97
128.40
128.40
120.00
120.00
479.30
359.00
479.30
359.00

418.44




TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST63 SINGAPORE 569111

TEL NO. 6287 6666 FAX NO. 6257 1330
CO/GST REG NO. 201019626G
SHB7620J -

31 1

1Set Licence Plate With Holder
1Set Bootlid inner trim board Clip
1Set Rear Bumper Parking Sensor

Rear Fender Inner Trim LH

Specical Nett

TOTAL
10%

1Set Rear Fender Inner Trim Clip LH
1Set Rear Fender Inner Trim Clip RH

1
2
3
4 1Set Rear Bumper Fastener Clip
g
6

7
8 1
9

[—
=3
PR S o "

Rear Boot Sticker 'Trans-cab’
Rear Boot Sticker '6555-3333'

Rear Exhaust Mounting
Rear Windscreen Sealant

1Set Rear Bumper End Dust Cover Clip

Rear Windscreen Inner Sponge Seal

Spare Tyre
Spare Wheel Rim

TOTAL
TOTAL PARTS

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The

Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of
Parts, Adjust And Realign The Same

To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned.

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas.

Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected

Portion.

To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor.

AAD1801-305
$ P~ 41844 X

$ 12,250.93

S 1,225.09

$ 11,025.84

$ [ 60.00 X

g Aa 40004

$ S 300.00 X

$ 4e 4400—""
$ ~me 30,00

g A 30.00

% s 30.00

g sta. 30.00

g At 3000 p X

g ey 1000

$ A 80.00

$ A 100.00

g I 180.00

o S 12674

S 1,090.74

% 12,116.58

$ 2,800.00 Zeef
4 Vo 17000 X

g Va 17000 X

$ 2,700.00 Z ef
$ 170.00 /- /



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST63 SINGAPORE 569111
TEL NO. 6287 6666 FAX NO. 6257 1330

CO/GST REG NO. 201019626G

SHB7620J -

To transfer of end panel fittings and conduct

water seepage test. $

To Remove And Refit Rear W/Screen Glass To
Facilitate Bodywork Repair. $

To transfer of boot fittings and conduct water

AAD1801-305

oA 170.00 X

~n, 17000 X

seepage test. $ v 170.00 X

To transfer of Fender fittings, attachments and

perform water seepage test. $ Ao 170.00 )<

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings,

garnish, fittings and other, to enable repair. $ A 380.00 X

To check steering geometry and computer

wheel alignment $ e 22000 X

$ 7,290.00

TOTAL $ 19,406.58

Repair Days

/Hﬁays
/" d/ry
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607 198R GS5T Reg. No, 19-86071 98-R

hy
L
by
L

Affiliated to Federation Intarnationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/IGAI18001875/Ktbn2

3 TEMASEK AVENUE

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER

SINGAPORE 038180

Date: 07-02-2018

Code : GAl

L EROAN

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SJP 1151M Veh. Inspected SHB 7620
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SJP 1151M Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 30/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model CHEVROLET EPICA (A) c.c 1891
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2amz
Chassis No. KL1LAGSRJBBOTE263 Colour WHITE / RED
Odometer 428321 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOQOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 LING LONG 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/65R15 GITI 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R13 LING LONG 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 LING LONG 8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/01/2018 [inspection Date 31/01/2018
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NOL.2 ANG MO KIO ST B3
SINGAPORE 569111
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED MORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 1.500 Working Days




J L
didl BE B

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo. 199607 188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607158-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 7620J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Lbi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo 1of3

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ($)
REPLA NT OF

1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 1,202.00 1,202.00
CRACKED

1|REAR BUMPER BEAM TO REPAIR SEE 239.94
LABOUR

1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 260.00 -

1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH SERVICEABLE 68.76 =

1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH SERVICEABLE 68.76 -

1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS RH SERVICEABLE 119.74

1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS LH SERVICEABLE 119.74 -

1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER SERVICEABLE 93.00 =

1|REAR END PANEL OUTER TO REPAIR SEE 623.76 -
LABOUR

1|REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 263.64

1|BOOTLID TO REPAIR SEE §973.00 -
LABOUR

1|BOOTLID INNER TRIM BOARD SERVICEABLE 400.00 -

1|BOOTLIDWEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 344 .28 -

1|BOOTLID LOCK-TOP TO REPAIR SEE 466,56 -
LABOUR

1|BOOTLID “CHEVROLET" BADGE NOT MECESSARY 120.62 -

1|BOOTLID LOGO NOT NECESSARY 135.84 -

1|BOOTLID "EPICA LT" BADGE NOT NECESSARY 119.84 .

1|BOOTLID REFLECTOR CENTRE SERVICEABLE 217.97 -

1|BOOTLID REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE 128.40 -

1|BOOTLID REFLECTOR LH SERVICEABLE 128.40 -

1|BOOTLID HINGE RH TO REPAIR SEE 120.00 -
LABOUR

1|BOOTLID HINGE LH TO REPAIR SEE 120.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR TAIL LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 479.30

1|REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 358.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR TAIL LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 479.30 -

1|REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 359.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR EXHAUST BOX (MUFFLER A-EXH.RR) TO REPAIR SEE 1,110.00 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18001875/Ktbn2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page Mo..2 of 3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ($)
1|REAR FENDER RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,145.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH SERVICEABLE 418.44
1|REAR FENDER LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,145.00 !
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER INMER TRIM LH SERVICEABLE 4186 44 =
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,225.00 -120.20
11,025.84 1,081.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET LICENCE PLATE WITH HOLDER (SN) SERVICEABLE 60,00 -
1|SET BOOTLID INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 300.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER FASTENER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 44.00 44.00
1|{SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP RH {SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER END DUST COVER CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|REAR BOOT STICKER "TRANS-CAB" (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|REAR BOOT STICKER "8555-3333" (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING (SN) SERVICEABLE 10.00 -
2|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 180.00 -
1|SPARE WHEEL RIM (SN) SERVICEABLE 126.74 -
1,090.74 44.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 2,800.00 200.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER BEAM,REAR END PANEL
OUTER,BOOTLID,BOOTLID LOCK-TOP,BOOTLID HINGE
RH,BOOTLID HINGE LH,REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL
RH.REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL LH REAR EXHAUST BOX
(MUFFLER A-EXH,RR),REAR FENDER RH AND REAR
FENDER LH.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERMNED. NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. NOT NECESSARY 170.00 g
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 2,700.00 200.00
PORTION,
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR. 170.00 60.00
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Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) $)
TO TRANSFER OF END PAMEL FITTINGS AND CONDUCT |NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
WATER SEEPAGE TEST
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR W/SCREEN GLASS TO NOT NECESSARY 170.00
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR.
TO TRANSFER OF BOOT FITTINGS AND COMDUCT NOT NECESSARY 170.00
WATER SEEPAGE TEST,
TO TRANSFER OF FENDER FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS NOT MNECESSARY 170.00
AMND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR NOT NECESSARY 380.00
FITTINGS, TRIMINGS,GARNISH,
FITTINGS AND OTHER. TO ENABLE REPAIR.
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER NOT NECESSARY 220.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.
7,290.00 460.00
GRAND TOTAL 19,406.58 1,585.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,250.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/GAI18001875/Ktbn2
KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




